
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

October 10, 2018 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Tour of Child Development Center at 4:00 p.m. (729 Ash Streeet, Taft, CA 93268) 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 10, 2018 
Page 2 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

  Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
  Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 

 F.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 

(d) of Section 54956.9 – 1 Potential Case 
G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) (2 Cases)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  PRESENTATION – AB 705  
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held September 12, 2018 and Special 

Meeting Held September 12, 2018 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Request for Approval – Renaming of Library Math Lab in Honor of Synagro  
 

B. Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior 
Colleges – Midterm Report (Presentation) 
 

C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Agreement Between CSEA 
Chapter #543 and the West Kern Community College District - Proposed 
Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 2018-19 Classified Salary  
Schedules, Appendix A; Retroactive to 7/1/18 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 10, 2018 
Page 3 
 

D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Agreement with Taft College 
Faculty Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College 
District – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 2018-19 Faculty 
Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2 and B-3; Retroactive to 7/1/18 

 
E. Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 

Management and Confidential 2018-19 Salary Schedules; Retroactive to 7/1/18 
 

F. Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 
Superintendent/President 2018/19 Salary Schedule; Retroactive to 7/1/18 

 
G. Request for Approval – Request for Approval to Proceed with Gym Storage 

Building Replacement Project with Iron Nikkel Construction; $37,900.00 
 

H. Request for Approval – Request for Approval to Proceed with the G Buildings 
Door Hardware Phase Two Project with Convergint Technologies, $35,912.78 

 
I. Request for Approval – Request for Approval to Proceed with the 2018-19 

Deferred Maintenance Energy Management System Controller Replacement 
Project with Alcorn Aire, $16,875.00 

 
11. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – M) 
 

A. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations 
 
Applied Technologies Division 
IES 1050 Hazardous Materials 
IES 1052 Respiratory Protection 
IES 1053 Principles of Ergonomics 
IES  1054 Permit Required Confined Space 
IES 1058 Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the Construction  
  Industry 
IES 1059 Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the  
  Construction Industry 
IES 1061 Occupational Safety and Health for General Industry 
  

B.  Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
 
Applied Technologies Division 
BUSN 2900 Business Capstone 
IES  1500 Occupational Safety and Health Compliance 
IES  1532 Industrial Hygiene 
IES  2000 Occupational Safety and Health Capstone 
IES  2065 Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards 
 
Math and Science Division 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 10, 2018 
Page 4 
 

MATH 1540 Precalculous Mathematics 
PHYS 2221 General Physics 
STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics 
 
Liberal Arts Division 
PHIL 1501 Introduction to Philosophy  
 

C. Request for Approval – New Courses 
 
Learning Support Division 
STSU 1525 Transfer Planning 
STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan 
 
Math & Science Division 
MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts 
 
Social Science Division 
EDUC 1520 Introduction to Elementary Education for the Contemporary   
 

D. Request for Approval – Program Revision 
 
Math & Science Division 
Liberal Arts Area of Emphasis: Math and Science  
 

E. Request for Ratification – Amendment 01 to the Resolution Authorizing 
Agreement with the California Department of Education Migrant Specialized 
Services Program; 7/1/18 – 6/30/19; New MRA is $98,159.00 (Increase of 
$7,665.00) 
  

F. Request for Ratification – Amendment 01 to the Resolution Authorizing 
Agreement with the California Department of Education Migrant Child Care 
Program; 7/1/18 – 6/30/19; New MRA is $706,722.00 (Increase of $98,332.00) 
  

G. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Strata Information Services Quote for 
IT Programming Support, $170.00 per Hour (May Annually Increase $5.00 per 
Hour per Agreement), Total Cost Estimated $30,600.00 - $40,800.00  
  

H. Request for Ratification – Independent Contractor Agreement with Jamie Smith, 
The Internal Potential, for Evaluation of the Child Care Center, 7/1/18 -8/30/18, 
$120.00 per Hour and Travel Expenses (Total Payment Not to Exceed $14,400.00) 

 
I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with BSK Associates in Connection with 

Scoreboard Replacement; $5,441.00  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 10, 2018 
Page 5 
 

J. Request for Ratification – Renewal of PrestoSports for Web Design/Hosting 
Services, 9/1/18 – 8/31/21, Estimated Cost for 2018-19 is $3,350.00 with the Total 
3 Year Cost Expected to be $10,350.00 

 
K. Request for Approval – Professional Services Agreement with Trudi Ratke in 

Association with the Zero Textbook Cost Grant, 10/15-18 – 1/15/19, $1,500.00 
 

L. Request for Approval – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract, 
1/1/19 – 12/31/19, $1,496.14 

 
M. Ratification of the September 2018 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13. EMPLOYMENT 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignation/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
14. REPORTS: 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2018 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2018 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2018 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
15. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 14, 2018, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
17. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

September 12, 2018 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Dr. Kathy 
Orrin and Billy White were present. Trustee Michael Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. 
Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
 Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9 – 1 Potential Case 

G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken during Closed 
Session.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, introduced the Dean of Student Success, Dr. 
Windy Martinez.  
 
PRESENTATION – Distance Education 
 
This item was tabled for presenter preparation. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held August 8, 2018 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Public Hearing for 2018/19 WKCCD Budget 
 
President Cole declared the public hearing open at 6:04 p.m. There were no comments made by the 
public. The hearing was closed at 6:05 p.m.  
 
Request for Approval – 2018/19 WKCCD Budget  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, noted that the budget (as 
presented at the special meeting prior to the regular meeting) was completed with many staff efforts 
made across the campus. President Cole also noted appreciation of staff in connection with the budget 
preparation. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
the budget was approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent/President to Enter Into 
Takeover Agreement with Allied World Insurance Company Re: Student Center Project 
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the District is requesting the resolution giving the 
Superintendent/President the authority to enter into an agreement on the Student Center Project to 
avoid running into possible time constraints (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by 
Secretary Campos and seconded by Trustee Orrin, the resolution was approved by the following vote:  
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Michael Long 
 
Request for Approval – Recommendation to Award Black/Hall Construction the S-4 Fume Hood 
Project, $141,161.00 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that the installing of fume hoods to convert the classroom to a laboratory 
classroom will assist in serving the needs of students.  On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by 
Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Presentation – Agreement Between CSEA Chapter #543 and the West Kern Community College 
District – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 2018-19 Classified Salary Schedules, 
Appendix A; Retroactive to 7/1/18 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the cost of living allowance (COLA) from the state was approved at 2.71%. The 
District would like to pass the COLA to the compensation of classified employees. The attached 
agreement has gone through the negotiation process and the terms have been agreed upon (copy 
attached to official minutes).   
 
First Presentation – Agreement with Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West 
Kern Community College District – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.71% COLA to the 2018-19 
Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2 and B-3; Retroactive to 7/1/18 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the cost of living allowance (COLA) from the state was approved at 2.71%. 
Similarly to the classified unit, the District would like to pass the approved COLA to the compensation 
of faculty. The attached agreement has gone through the negotiation process the terms have been agreed 
upon (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 
2018-2021 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the District is required to update the Equal Employment Opportunity plan 
every three years. Through the work of Human Resources and the Equal Employment Opportunity 
committee, the current update brings the District to compliance. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded 
by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the plan was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Information Item – Use of Proposition 55 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds for FY 
2018/19 
  

B. Request for Ratification – Agreement with California Virtual Campus – Online Education 
Initiative Consortium, Effective Upon Signature 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 4 
 
 

 
C. Request for Approval – MOU with Management & Training Corporation for Inmate 

Education Services at the Taft Correctional Institute, Effective Upon Signature for a Period 
of Three Calendar Years Thereafter 

 
D. Request for Approval – MOU with Taft Modified Community Correction Facility (TMCCF) 

for Inmate Education Services, Effective Upon Signature for a Period of Three Calendar Years 
Thereafter 

 
E. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, Child 

Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC), 9/1/18 – 6/30/19, CDTC will Pay 
Becky Roth $7,500.00  

 
F. Request for Approval – CampusLogic Subscription Order, 10/1/18 – 9/20/21, $27,000 Per 

Year with a One-Time Implementation Fee of $3,500.00 (Total 3-Year Cost $84,500.00)  
 

G. Request for Approval – Contract with Strata Information Group (SIG) for Consulting 
Services for Financial Aid, Two Weeks (88-96 Hours), Not to Exceed $19,720.00  

 
H. Request for Approval – Agreement with Mark Potter of D2UP, LLC as Motivational Speaker, 

9/5/18, Flat Fee of $2,250.00 
 

I. Request for Approval – Agreement with E-Colors in Education for Workshop, 1 Day of 
Training, $1,539.96 (Which Includes Travel Expenses)  

 
J. Request for Approval – Agreement with MatchWare for Mindview Software, Effective Upon 

Purchase for 5 Years, $4,000.00 Per Year 
 

K. Request for Ratification – Facilities Use Agreement with West Side Recreation and Parks 
District for TIL, 8/20/18 – 12/12/18, $3,000.00 

 
L. Request for Approval – IssueTrak: One Year of IssueTrak Software Maintenance, October 

2018 – October 2019, $1,725.00  
 

M. Request for Approval – Equitrac Equipment Support Renewal and On-Site Support – C.A. 
Reding, 11/1/18 – 10/31/19, $1,286.60 Annually  

 
N. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Sherrie Freitas for Child Care Center, 

8/22/18 – 8/23/18, $28.00 Per Hour, Up to $400.00 for Mileage/Expenses/Hotel 
  

O. Ratification of the August 2018 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – O were approved as presented (materials related to items A – O are attached to 
official minutes).   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 5 
 
 
PRESENTATION – Distance Education 
 
Nicole Avina, Integrated Technology Support Technician, presented an update on the Distance 
Education (DE) department (copy attached to official minutes). Currently, seventy percent of students 
take at least one DE course. The department serves the technical and academic needs of students. There 
is a variety of students served, from full time students, part time students, inmates at institutions, and 
many other different types of students. The DE department also assists the campus with other needs 
(i.e. filming for classroom projects). While trends for online courses are on the rise, the Taft College DE 
department is working with the Online Education Initiative consortium to meet the needs of students 
and expectations from the State level. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments on items of general interest. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Campos, Employment Items A – D were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Michael Long 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2018 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2018 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2018 

 
Academic Senate 
Dr. Vicki Jacobi, Vice President of Academic Senate (AS), reported that that the AS recently 
recommended that the College apply for the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) 
Capacity Building Grant; the College was awarded the grant. The AS also recommended that the 
Curriculum and General Education Committee should assist in the update of BP 4020 and AP 4020 in 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 6 
 
 
regards to necessary changes to the credit hour policy. Discussion also focused on AB 705, Guided 
Pathways, the Online Education Initiative, the Accreditation midterm report as well as the new 
student centered funding formula.  
 
Business Services 
Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services, reported that the department is in the process of closing 
the 2017-18 fiscal year.   
 
CSEA Chapter #543 
Greg Hawkins, President of the California School Employee Association (CSEA), Chapter #543, 
introduced Vice President Jeanene Robertson and stewards/representatives Nicole Avina and 
Morgan Sanchez. Mr. Hawkins and Ms. Robertson both stated Chapter #543 is increasing in 
participation and that they are looking forward to a great year. 
 
Instruction and Career Technical Education 
Jessica Grimes, Interim Dean of Instruction and CTE, told the Board she has had many meetings and 
staff are currently focused on curriculum alignment, providing innovative options with the inmate 
population, increasing student retention and continued connections with community.  
 
Human Resources 
Heather Meason, Executive Director of Human Resources, said that the department is still reviewing 
and updating processes and procedures. The District recruitment efforts are ongoing. Ms. Meason 
also noted that the department is utilizing the Chancellor’s resources for many free lessons for 
software applications used in most college offices.   
 
Taft College Faculty Association 
Diane Jones, President of the Faculty Association, thanked the Human Resource department for their 
involvement in securing on an on-campus flu shot clinic for the employees and dependents of 
employees. She also thanked the Distance Education staff for their assistance to the faculty while the 
District fills the open position of Distance Education coordinator.  
 
Campus Security & Safety 
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety, reported that cameras have been installed at the 
College bookstore. Efforts will be made to increase security at that location. 
 
Information Services 
Andrew Prestage, Executive Director of Information Services, gave the Board a brief update of 
projects completed by the department in preparation for the start of the semester. There have been 
phishing attempts on campus and the department is also educating campus users on power 
consumption during non-business hours. The District in the process of implementing a single sign on 
(SSO) for many of the College’s applications. Staff have worked to purchase necessary audio-visual 
equipment for some classrooms and are working to install the equipment. During the transition to 
Banner 9 this semester, the department is holding weekly sessions for users to become accustomed to 
the new interface.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 7 
 
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Executive Director of TIL, said that the students are adjusting to life on campus and 
to having rigorous schedules. Students have also begun jobs. Currently, staff have been continuing 
efforts to acclimatize students by hosting athlete and TIL student events. The events have been 
successful and are building confidence in the TIL students among their peers. Dr. Jacobi added that the 
TIL students are participating in survey/data collection to increase efforts to integrate future TIL 
students into other College courses (non-TIL courses). The goal is to develop possible pathways for TIL 
students.  
 
Student Success 
Dr. Windy Martinez, Dean of Student Success, stated she is looking forward to working with the 
talent on campus. Dr. Martinez noted that this staff has been extremely accessible during her 
transition.    
 
Student Services 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, noted the College selection for the grant for the 
CAPP opportunity. He explained this grant is an initial funding resource to compete for a possible 
$150,000 grant that would be disbursed over the course of five years.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the District’s inservice week was busy with professional development 
opportunities and the annual welcome back breakfast. Enrollment continues to be strong at the College 
and the current headcount shows a 5% growth from last fall. Dr. Daniels also commended the Men’s 
Soccer team for their current rank of #1 in the state.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 10, 2018, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the Board 
reconvened into closed session at 7:08 p.m.  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 8:30 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken during Closed Session. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:31 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 8 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
BUDGET STUDY SESSION 

 
September 12, 2018 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 4:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Dr. Kathy 
Orrin and Billy White were present. Trustee Michael Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. 
Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE 2018/19 PROPOSED BUDGET 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
2018/19 BUDGET STUDY SESSION  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reviewed points of interest in the 
2018/19 proposed WKCCD budget in a PowerPoint presentation (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
State Budget:  

• $141.8 billion with a $15.9 billion reserve  
• $16.7 billion increase from 2017/18  

 
Impacts to Community Colleges:  

• New Student Centered Funding Formula (SCFF)  
o Base – Enrollments (FTES)  
o Supplemental – Counts of low-income students 
o Student Success – Counts of outcomes related to the Vision for Success, with “premiums” 

for outcomes of low-income students 
• $270 million additional general apportionments 
• $100 million one-time, $20 million ongoing for online education  
• $50 million ongoing for full-time faculty 
• $50 million one-time for part-time faculty 
• $46 million ongoing to College Promise Program 
• $41 million additional to Cal Grant Program 
• CalSTRS up from 14.43% in 2017/18 to 16.3% in 2018/19 
• CalPERS up from 15.531% in 2017/18  to 18.1% in 2018/19 

 
WKCCD Budget:  

• Projection of COLA 2.71%  
• Step, Column and Longevity Increases  
• Revenue based on AD and Governor’s/Legislature 2018-19 Enacted Budget 
• Growth budgeted at 1.52% for 2018-19 
• $617,228 OPEB Obligation  



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting September 12, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the total proposed WKCCD 2018/19 budget is balanced at $44,979,006. He 
described the SCFF and the 3-year phase in that will be implemented. Also explained was the blending 
of the SSSP, Basic Skills, and Equity funds into one Student Equity and Achievement Program allocation 
in an effort to support Guided Pathways initiatives. 
Mr. McMurray thanked the staff involved with the development of the budget as well as the Board for 
their continued support of the District. President Cole echoed the sentiments to the staff who prepared 
the budget. 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 12, 2018, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 4:50 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



























































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038249 09/04/2018  A002000143C4A                           I0055066        18/19     11000   302     5210    63100          125.00 

78038250 09/04/2018  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0055046        11310     11000   431     4310    65100          193.05 

78038251 09/04/2018  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0055084        17769108  32000   422     4410    69400           16.50 

78038252 09/04/2018  A00238497All-Tech Electronic Systems,   I0055047        1159      11000   431     5631    65100          300.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          104.41 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           16.28 

78038253 09/04/2018  A00200042American Dental Association    I0055104        1765726   31000   423     4110    69100        1,300.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.95 

78038254 09/04/2018  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0055049        0023619   11000   113     5644    67801       13,943.10 

78038255 09/04/2018  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0055040        60184974  11000   431     5870    65100          237.42 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78038256 09/04/2018  A00292250Banks pest Control             I0055075        685481    11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 

78038257 09/04/2018  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0055017        SEP 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78038258 09/04/2018  A00200134Canon Financial Services, In   I0055026        18860008  11000   401     5641    67704          395.59 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67704          547.76 

                                                             I0055053        19106206  11000   401     5641    67701          718.23 

78038259 09/04/2018  A00200161CDW-G                          I0055072        NRF7857   11000   113     5642    67801        4,358.64 

                                                             I0055073        NQG9808   11000   202     6415    60200            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200          152.85 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200          120.71 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   202     6415    60200            5.97 

                                                             I0055095        NSC5687   11495   216     4311    61900          262.40 

78038260 09/04/2018  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0055045        596119    11000   431     4312    65100           92.21 

78038261 09/04/2018  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0055041        080818    11000   431     5850    65500           69.30 

78038262 09/04/2018  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0055024        082718    11000   110     5710    66003           50.00 

78038263 09/04/2018  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0055105        9747877   31000   423     4310    69100        2,533.80 

78038264 09/04/2018  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0055019        SEP 18    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 

78038265 09/04/2018  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0055089        040       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 

78038266 09/04/2018  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0055099        103790    11000   202     4310    60100          117.09 

78038267 09/04/2018  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0053964        032318    11000   208     5710    15014          228.38 

                                                             I0053965        041118    11000   208     5710    15014        1,522.16 

78038268 09/04/2018  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0055086        SP200614  11000   306     4310    49306        1,230.00 

78038269 09/04/2018  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0055063        68263442  32000   422     4410    69400          729.92 

78038270 09/04/2018  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0055076        CATAF404  11000   431     4312    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          471.45 

78038271 09/04/2018  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0055062        10711466  32000   422     4410    69400           31.28 

                                                             I0055077        10711465  32000   422     4410    69400           31.28 

78038272 09/04/2018  A00259088GT Software Inc.               I0055082        INV3975   11000   113     5643    67801        2,244.00 

78038273 09/04/2018  A00302718HB Innovations                 I0055067        2615733   12582   301     5645    67800        5,000.00 

78038274 09/04/2018  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0055081        53120099  12651   205     6424    12042        4,287.86 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038275 09/04/2018  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0055106        41448707  31000   423     4110    69100          119.76 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.50 

78038276 09/04/2018  A00200673IBM                            I0055054        2350877   11000   202     5642    60100       11,715.22 

78038277 09/04/2018  A00292925indiCo, LLC                    I0055101        L962665   31000   423     4115    69100          525.60 

78038278 09/04/2018  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0055068        219273    11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 

78038279 09/04/2018  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0055027        804485    11000   421     5990    67200        1,073.25 

78038279 09/04/2018  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0055093        900264    11000   421     5990    67200          464.25 

78038280 09/04/2018  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0055043        564643    11000   431     4310    65100          105.53 

78038281 09/04/2018  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0055092        28701     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 

78038282 09/04/2018  A00002482May, James P.                  I0055107        FALL 18   31000   423     4110    69100          327.78 

78038283 09/04/2018  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0055103        47-46370  31000   423     4110    69100          360.32 

                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        3,779.75 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          654.45 

78038284 09/04/2018  A00256166Obeso Vents                    I0055061        081818    32000   422     5632    69400          400.00 

78038285 09/04/2018  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0055100        00006156  12477   203     5643    61200        4,285.99 

78038286 09/04/2018           Voided Check 

78038287 09/04/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055009        18956515  12401   353     4310    64600          106.10 

                                                             I0055010        18705194  11000   209     4310    04014           92.92 

                                                             I0055011        18637754  11000   209     4310    04012           71.21 

                                                             I0055012        18571948  11000   209     4310    19051          120.91 

                                                             I0055013        18931643  11000   208     4311    10021           69.59 

                                                             I0055014        18694241  12401   353     4310    64600           54.91 

                                                             I0055015        18796490  11000   421     4310    67200          158.32 

                                                             I0055028        16643727  39000   314     4310    64991           40.37 

78038287 09/04/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055029        16643443  39000   314     4310    64991           61.73 

                                                             I0055030        18199114  11000   421     4310    67200           89.56 

                                                             I0055031        17998011  12560   223     4310    09565           33.38 

                                                             I0055032        17998478  12560   223     4310    60103          303.44 

                                                             I0055033        17935795  11000   306     4310    49306           28.10 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306            8.53 

                                                             I0055034        18031156  11000   358     4318    62100          302.42 

                                                             I0055035        17103539  11000   202     4310    60100          225.59 

                                                             I0055036        17115781  12401   353     4310    64600          123.54 

                                                             I0055037        17146974  11000   209     4310    04011           56.30 

                                                             I0055038        17189580  11000   306     4310    49306          106.55 

                                                             I0055039        17490119  33428   310     4310    69200          219.13 

                                                             I0055048        18732648  11000   210     4310    13052           83.78 

                                                             I0055071        16562705  12477   203     4310    61200          215.96 

                                                             I0055079        16955367  12000   340     4310    64951          227.32 

                                                             I0055080        16955367  12000   340     4310    64951          217.69 

                                                             I0055088        16314132  11000   210     4311    21056           18.30 

                                                             I0055098        16950447  12000   340     4310    64951        1,054.47 

78038288 09/04/2018  A00200518Pearson Education              I0055096        686767    31000   423     4110    69100        7,476.25 

                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        9,234.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           71.50 

78038289 09/04/2018  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0055078        03582502  32000   422     4410    69400        1,501.56 

78038290 09/04/2018  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0055064        081618    42350   000     5430    71003        8,520.42 

78038291 09/04/2018  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0055070        2161864   11000   202     5641    60100            3.57 

                                                             I0055090        2170603   12558   223     4318    09565            8.32 

78038292 09/04/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055058        080918    11000   306     4310    49306            6.13 

78038293 09/04/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055102        080318    31000   423     4321    69100           15.99 

78038294 09/04/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0055050        807615-0  11000   113     4318    67801          155.82 

                                                             I0055051        807913-0  11000   358     4318    62100          113.83 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    08351          153.92 

                                                             I0055052        807278-0  11000   113     4318    67801           91.75 

                                                             I0055074        805706-0  11000   202     4318    60100          324.81 

                                                             I0055083        806991-0  11000   113     4318    67801          103.46 

78038295 09/04/2018  A00200406Student Aid Commission         I0055023        17/18     12000   000     5110    64600           27.53 

78038296 09/04/2018  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0055044        44892148  11000   431     6412    65300          625.74 

78038297 09/04/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0055057        17957682  32000   422     4410    69400        7,534.41 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          380.52 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,297.59 

78038298 09/04/2018  A00200425Taft College                   I0055020        080518    31000   423     7130    69100          510.00 

78038299 09/04/2018  A00200425Taft College                   I0055021        080618    31000   423     7130    69100          690.00 

78038300 09/04/2018  A00200425Taft College                   I0055022        08/06/18  31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 

78038301 09/04/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055085        7498      11000   411     4310    67300          296.55 

78038302 09/04/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055087        7455      11000   202     4110    60200        1,421.93 

78038303 09/04/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055097        5640      12000   340     4310    64951          201.20 

78038304 09/04/2018  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0055065        81200812  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 

78038305 09/04/2018  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0055060        4749942   32000   422     4410    69400        5,674.56 

78038306 09/04/2018  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0055042        63938638  11000   431     4312    65100           57.16 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           12.00 

78038307 09/04/2018  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0055069        080618    39000   314     5980    64991           95.00 

78038308 09/04/2018  A00293882Victory Global LLC             I0055094        315988    11000   352     4310    69619          356.44 

78038309 09/04/2018  A00202272VWR International              I0055059        80829347  11000   209     4311    19011          191.49 

78038310 09/04/2018  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0055016        SEP 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78038311 09/04/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0055055        10734252  12558   223     4311    09565           35.11 

78038311 09/04/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0055056        10734340  12558   223     4311    09565           26.00 

                                                             I0055091        10732021  12558   223     4311    09565          217.61 

78038312 09/04/2018  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0055018        SEP 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78038313 09/04/2018  A00302049Acuna-Cano, Fernando           S0044386                  11000           9526                 1,200.00 

78038314 09/04/2018  A00294433Adams, Micah M.                S0044387                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78038315 09/04/2018  A00070162Alvarado, Esperanza            S0044388                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038316 09/04/2018  A00287927Alvarez-Valerio, Angela        S0044389                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038317 09/04/2018  A00282922Amaya, Anna K.                 S0044390                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038318 09/04/2018  A00273365Andrade, Norma                 S0044391                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038319 09/04/2018  A00302068Armstrong, Jacquelyne L.       S0044392                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038320 09/04/2018  A00295215Baca, Marie R.                 S0044393                  11000           9526                   552.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038321 09/04/2018  A00282936Barboza, Fernando              S0044394                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038322 09/04/2018  A00300557Barker, Michael E.             S0044395                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038323 09/04/2018  A00286497Barnett, Luz P.                S0044396                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038324 09/04/2018  A00284380Bautista, Rosie M.             S0044397                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038325 09/04/2018  A00280413Beccari, Alexander N.          S0044398                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038326 09/04/2018  A00297408Bentley, Harleigh M.           S0044399                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78038327 09/04/2018  A00289702Biggs, Alexandria D.           S0044400                  11000           9526                   736.00 

78038328 09/04/2018  A00286474Blaska, Jordan B.              S0044401                  11000           9526                   862.00 

78038329 09/04/2018  A00301487Boelter, Benjamin A.           S0044402                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038330 09/04/2018  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0044403                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78038331 09/04/2018  A00297679Bravo, Kort E.                 S0044404                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038332 09/04/2018  A00290821Bulatao, Jazlyn L.             S0044405                  11000           9526                   454.00 

78038333 09/04/2018  A00292878Caldera, Patricia Y.           S0044406                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038334 09/04/2018  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0044407                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038335 09/04/2018  A00287387Carranza, Alondra M.           S0044408                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038336 09/04/2018  A00302528Caudle, Kaitlyn G.             S0044409                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038337 09/04/2018  A00276952Cazares, Jordy                 S0044410                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038338 09/04/2018  A00273110Cendejas Narez, Alejandra      S0044411                  11000           9526                   690.00 

78038339 09/04/2018  A00251810Chang, Eryn H.                 S0044412                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038340 09/04/2018  A00302603Chauhan, Simrit S.             S0044413                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78038341 09/04/2018  A00273528Chavarin, Jennifer             S0044414                  11000           9526                   506.00 

78038342 09/04/2018  A00225116Chavez, Curtis G.              S0044415                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038343 09/04/2018  A00299690Cheek, Alexis C.               S0044416                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038344 09/04/2018  A00294671Chrissakis, Shyan D.           S0044417                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038345 09/04/2018  A00279222Cisneros, Diana L.             S0044418                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038346 09/04/2018  A00301115Cobbs, Clayton J.              S0044419                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038347 09/04/2018  A00285853Colaw, Jason M.                S0044420                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038348 09/04/2018  A00269510Corpuz, Jesse M.               S0044421                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038349 09/04/2018  A00300526Cortez, Nikolas A.             S0044422                  11000           9526                   126.00 

78038350 09/04/2018  A00090052Cota, Diana                    S0044423                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038351 09/04/2018  A00011602Crane, Sean P.                 S0044424                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038352 09/04/2018  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0044425                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038353 09/04/2018  A00278272Del Villar, Beatris            S0044426                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038354 09/04/2018  A00286377Dennis, Kendra L.              S0044427                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038355 09/04/2018  A00295064Diaz de Leon, Elizabeth E.     S0044428                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038356 09/04/2018  A00292336Dobbs, Alex M.                 S0044429                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038357 09/04/2018  A00300754Dreisbach, Taylor H.           S0044430                  11000           9526                 1,203.00 

78038358 09/04/2018  A00290331Dunham, Emily S.               S0044431                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038359 09/04/2018  A00297551Elholm, Sara E.                S0044432                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78038360 09/04/2018  A00276926Evarts, Lizabeth A.            S0044433                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038361 09/04/2018  A00289309Flores, Christian              S0044434                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78038362 09/04/2018  A00286864Gamez Gill, Gloria N.          S0044435                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038363 09/04/2018  A00279284Garcia, Saul E.                S0044436                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 

78038364 09/04/2018  A00291626Gill, Harneet K.               S0044437                  11000           9526                   138.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038365 09/04/2018  A00266981Gomez, Selene                  S0044438                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038366 09/04/2018  A00292352Gonzalez, Juan                 S0044439                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038367 09/04/2018  A00007846Gonzalez, Maria                S0044440                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78038368 09/04/2018  A00285722Granados de Estrada, Laura I   S0044441                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038369 09/04/2018  A00296557Grimaldi, Madisen P.           S0044442                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038370 09/04/2018  A00294637Gross, Emma B.                 S0044443                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038371 09/04/2018  A00282404Haas, Kaleb A.                 S0044444                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038372 09/04/2018  A00093883Hamilton, Matthew A.           S0044445                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78038373 09/04/2018  A00300351Hay, Kendra J.                 S0044446                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038374 09/04/2018  A00282389Heredia Tavira, Dariana S.     S0044447                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038375 09/04/2018  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0044448                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038376 09/04/2018  A00292801Herrera, Salvador S.           S0044449                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038377 09/04/2018  A00234694Herrera Mesias, Freddy A.      S0044450                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038378 09/04/2018  A00283256Hicks, Bailey E.               S0044451                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038379 09/04/2018  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                S0044452                  11000           9526                    30.00 

78038380 09/04/2018  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0044453                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038381 09/04/2018  A00289295Hopkins, Caleb D.              S0044454                  11000           9526                   828.44 

78038382 09/04/2018  A00084030Houchin, William J.            S0044455                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038383 09/04/2018  A00290727Huizar, Elizabeth              S0044456                  11000           9526                   954.00 

78038384 09/04/2018  A00263444Irish, Chelsea E.              S0044457                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038385 09/04/2018  A00237368Jameson, Zackary M.            S0044458                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038386 09/04/2018  A00260809Jasso, Sara D.                 S0044459                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038387 09/04/2018  A00278633Johnson, Taylor E.             S0044573                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038388 09/04/2018  A00283649Johnson, Tyler A.              S0044460                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038389 09/04/2018  A00297527Jordan, Kaytlain M.            S0044461                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78038390 09/04/2018  A00295062Jorges, Dylan W.               S0044462                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038391 09/04/2018  A00301284Kerchner, Noah A.              S0044463                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78038392 09/04/2018  A00276347Kinoshita, Kaley A.            S0044464                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038393 09/04/2018  A00290092Kirby, Makayla L.              S0044465                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038394 09/04/2018  A00293075Kirchner, Hannah E.            S0044466                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038395 09/04/2018  A00250528Klarcyk, Dustin V.             S0044467                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038396 09/04/2018  A00279515Klassen, Megan C.              S0044468                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038397 09/04/2018  A00255586Krugh, Kayla A.                S0044469                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038398 09/04/2018  A00095719Lackey, Kristella              S0044470                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038399 09/04/2018  A00280937Lafever, Mitchell W.           S0044471                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038400 09/04/2018  A00301213Law, Samantha C.               S0044472                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038401 09/04/2018  A00231874Littles, Frances L.            S0044473                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038402 09/04/2018  A00279366Lopez, Hailee S.               S0044474                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038403 09/04/2018  A00283071Lopez, Julianna M.             S0044475                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038404 09/04/2018  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0044476                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78038405 09/04/2018  A00268242Lopez Hernandez, Lourdes       S0044477                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78038406 09/04/2018  A00268313Lostaunau, Morgan T.           S0044478                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038407 09/04/2018  A00297571Lovegreen, Elijah J.           S0044479                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038408 09/04/2018  A00274264Luebano, Savannah N.           S0044480                  11000           9526                    46.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038409 09/04/2018  A00298951Macias, Jazmine S.             S0044481                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78038410 09/04/2018  A00285320Magana, Daisy K.               S0044482                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038411 09/04/2018  A00292191Maher, Elizabeth R.            S0044483                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038412 09/04/2018  A00286378Martin, Christina L.           S0044484                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038413 09/04/2018  A00301896Martinez, Breana N.            S0044485                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038414 09/04/2018  A00288978Martinez, Milagros             S0044486                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78038415 09/04/2018  A00283357McCuan, Jeffery S.             S0044487                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038416 09/04/2018  A00282302McDonald, Jessica V.           S0044488                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038417 09/04/2018  A00210665McDonald, Mary E.              S0044489                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038418 09/04/2018  A00299333McEwen, Tyler G.               S0044490                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038419 09/04/2018  A00296552McKinney, Ryan H.              S0044491                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038420 09/04/2018  A00283962Mechael, Lilian S.             S0044492                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038421 09/04/2018  A00275708Miller, Clemente               S0044493                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038422 09/04/2018  A00295065Molina, Rafael A.              S0044494                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78038423 09/04/2018  A00016270Morenovilla, Martin E.         S0044495                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038424 09/04/2018  A00002933Morgan, Linda M.               S0044496                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038425 09/04/2018  A00290824Moseley, Jessica D.            S0044497                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038426 09/04/2018  A00302440Mountain, Michael S.           S0044498                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038427 09/04/2018  A00279362Neher, Kaylee D.               S0044499                  11000           9526                   218.00 

78038428 09/04/2018  A00296440Nielsen, Timothy J.            S0044500                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78038429 09/04/2018  A00282303Ojeda Yesca, Delfina           S0044501                  11000           9526                   862.00 

78038430 09/04/2018  A00262578Pacheco, Elizabeth             S0044502                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038431 09/04/2018  A00301022Palmer, Brynn M.               S0044503                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78038432 09/04/2018  A00255797Panjajom, Kaevalin             S0044504                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038433 09/04/2018  A00201241Payne, Aarron L.               S0044505                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038434 09/04/2018  A00291699Payne, Taylar N.               S0044506                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78038435 09/04/2018  A00247058Perez, Beatris                 S0044507                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038436 09/04/2018  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0044508                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038437 09/04/2018  A00300419Perez, Rigoberto G.            S0044509                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038438 09/04/2018  A00300424Perez, Thania J.               S0044510                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038439 09/04/2018  A00290817Pilgrim, Sierra D.             S0044511                  11000           9526                   857.40 

78038440 09/04/2018  A00278267Powers, Bailey M.              S0044512                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038441 09/04/2018  A00300285Prendez, Aubree J.             S0044513                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038442 09/04/2018  A00280882Quebral-Strehle, Lauren E.     S0044514                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038443 09/04/2018  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0044515                  11000           9526                   400.00 

78038444 09/04/2018  A00289174Ramirez, Alfonso D.            S0044516                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038445 09/04/2018  A00267030Raney, Drew M.                 S0044517                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038446 09/04/2018  A00285844Ray, Nicolas A.                S0044518                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038447 09/04/2018  A00277123Ray, Priscella R.              S0044519                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78038448 09/04/2018  A00239655Redfeairn, Bradly L.           S0044520                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038449 09/04/2018  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0044521                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78038450 09/04/2018  A00297713Reyes, Enrique R.              S0044522                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038451 09/04/2018  A00291457Rice, Jarred M.                S0044523                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038452 09/04/2018  A00265985Ritchie, Tajai L.              S0044524                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038453 09/04/2018  A00291345Robertson, Joshua K.           S0044525                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038454 09/04/2018  A00273530Rodriguez, Anthony             S0044526                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038455 09/04/2018  A00294485Rodriguez, Jeanette            S0044527                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78038456 09/04/2018  A00281000Rodriguez, Jose                S0044528                  11000           9526                   192.00 

78038457 09/04/2018  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0044529                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038458 09/04/2018  A00297888Rosales, Lorena                S0044530                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038459 09/04/2018  A00292824Rosales Perez, Daisy           S0044531                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038460 09/04/2018  A00254318Ruhangi, Mary W.               S0044532                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038461 09/04/2018  A00292350Ruiz, Maria M.                 S0044533                  11000           9526                   690.00 

78038462 09/04/2018  A00296499Ruiz, Patricia M.              S0044534                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038463 09/04/2018  A00107466Ruiz de Orozco, Maria M.       S0044536                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038464 09/04/2018  A00278903Ruiz Ramirez, Dafne A.         S0044535                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038465 09/04/2018  A00280021Saldias, Trinity E.            S0044537                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038466 09/04/2018  A00280665Sanabria Torres, Maria A.      S0044538                  11000           9526                   900.00 

78038467 09/04/2018  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0044539                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038468 09/04/2018  A00290344Sanchez, Monica                S0044540                  11000           9526                    30.00 

78038469 09/04/2018  A00288790Sandhu, Gurkirt S.             S0044541                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038470 09/04/2018  A00295066Sandoval Guzman, Maria S.      S0044542                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038471 09/04/2018  A00028475Seymour, Erica                 S0044543                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038472 09/04/2018  A00279394Sharp, Jaycee E.               S0044544                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038473 09/04/2018  A00281442Shelton, Paul G.               S0044545                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038474 09/04/2018  A00294729Shy, Michael C.                S0044546                  11000           9526                   213.69 

78038475 09/04/2018  A00297366Silva Garcia, Rosa I.          S0044547                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038476 09/04/2018  A00280673Snyder, Ashlan M.              S0044548                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038477 09/04/2018  A00296419Solomon, Felicia M.            S0044549                  11000           9526                 1,034.10 

78038478 09/04/2018  A00277833Stephens, Terance E.           S0044550                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038479 09/04/2018  A00234061Streeks, Candice M.            S0044551                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78038480 09/04/2018  A00302424Sugg, Michael L.               S0044552                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78038481 09/04/2018  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0044553                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78038482 09/04/2018  A00297720Talnenetz, Seth J.             S0044554                  11000           9526                   402.00 

78038483 09/04/2018  A00286362Torres, Enrique                S0044555                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038484 09/04/2018  A00294393Turner, Lindsay P.             S0044556                  11000           9526                   402.00 

78038485 09/04/2018  A00229594Unruh, Moriah N.               S0044557                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038486 09/04/2018  A00282288Urias, Abel                    S0044558                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78038487 09/04/2018  A00289755Valdez, Priscilla              S0044559                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038488 09/04/2018  A00295040Valenzuela, Santa I.           S0044560                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038489 09/04/2018  A00291576Vasquez, Karina D.             S0044561                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038490 09/04/2018  A00284057Villatoro, Ilis K.             S0044562                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038491 09/04/2018  A00292306Wedemeyer, Stacy E.            S0044563                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038492 09/04/2018  A00203617Wheat, Harry L.                S0044564                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038493 09/04/2018  A00077138Wheeler, Jessica               S0044565                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038494 09/04/2018  A00271472Wilderson, Crysta M.           S0044566                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038495 09/04/2018  A00037883Willhelm, Bryce                S0044567                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78038496 09/04/2018  A00203522Willhelm, Tess M.              S0044568                  11000           9526                   276.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038497 09/04/2018  A00300402Wilson, Tanya L.               S0044569                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78038498 09/04/2018  A00300433Wright, Megan M.               S0044570                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038499 09/04/2018  A00282413Yarbrough, Jenna L.            S0044571                  11000           9526                   791.28 

78038500 09/04/2018  A00299357Ybanez, Suzanne M.             S0044572                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78038501 09/12/2018  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0055186        11405     35819   357     4310    69700           99.21 

                                                                                       35819   357     5631    69700          450.00 

                                                             I0055191        9899      11000   431     4312    65500          428.31 

                                                                                       11000   205     4310    12042          138.35 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          193.05 

                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           93.31 

78038502 09/12/2018  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0055115        14965530  11000   113     5644    67801          643.48 

78038503 09/12/2018  A00200040American Business Machines     I0055161        402661    12000   303     5641    64300          129.14 

                                                                                       12599   309     5641    64992          129.14 

78038504 09/12/2018  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0055209        0023773   11000   113     5644    67801        1,851.00 

78038505 09/12/2018  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0055149        60186425  11000   431     5870    65100          237.42 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78038506 09/12/2018  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0055172        AUG 18    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78038507 09/12/2018  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0055159        INV01031  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78038508 09/12/2018  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0055113        082818    11000   209     4311    04011           21.45 

                                                             I0055114        083118    11000   209     4311    04011          115.62 

                                                             I0055201        082118    11000   209     4311    04014          180.52 

78038509 09/12/2018  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0055189        18-068    11000   113     5641    67801        5,900.00 

78038510 09/12/2018  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0055122        082818    12560   223     5645    09565          289.93 

78038511 09/12/2018  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0055170        48039     11000   432     4316    67703          430.04 

78038512 09/12/2018  A00284757Burroughs, Bruce M.            I0055143        082018    11000   352     4310    69617          100.00 

78038513 09/12/2018  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0055112        7305-243  11000   432     4310    67703           16.07 

                                                             I0055171        7305-242  11000   432     4310    67703          104.78 

78038514 09/12/2018  A00200161CDW-G                          I0055119        NWF7831   11000   354     6415    69600        1,691.89 

                                                                                       11000   354     6415    69600            6.00 

                                                                                       11000   354     6415    69600        1,771.56 

                                                                                       11000   354     6415    69600           25.00 

                                                             I0055188        18-068    11000   113     4310    67801          459.57 

                                                             I0055210        NWQ8289   11000   205     6415    12042          883.23 

                                                                                       11000   205     6415    12042          152.84 

                                                                                       11000   205     6415    12042            5.99 

                                                                                       11000   205     6415    12042            0.01 

78038515 09/12/2018  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0055173        907861    11000   431     4310    65300          434.88 

78038516 09/12/2018  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0055125        3021      11000   352     5750    69612        3,270.00 

78038516 09/12/2018  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0055125        3021      11000   352     5750    69613        3,920.00 

78038517 09/12/2018  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0055200        00268083  11000   202     5980    60100          120.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300          140.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5980    69100           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5980    67300           60.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038518 09/12/2018  A00282280Cisneros, Alondra              I0055184        082318    12000   303     5730    64300           85.00 

78038519 09/12/2018  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0055204        0718WKCC  33528   310     5990    69200          841.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     5990    62100           29.00 

                                                             I0055205        0718DOJW  33528   310     5990    69200          148.00 

78038520 09/12/2018  A00221118Community College Facility C   I0055138        124293    11000   111     5210    66002          634.00 

78038521 09/12/2018  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0055124        W613917   35827   357     5631    69700          882.00 

                                                                                       35827   357     5631    69700        1,880.74 

                                                             I0055132        W624648   11000   113     5632    67801        1,986.58 

78038522 09/12/2018  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0055167        0075      11000   431     5631    65100        1,849.90 

78038523 09/12/2018  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0055131        AUG 18    11000   421     5710    67200          179.85 

78038524 09/12/2018  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0055151        68308349  32000   422     4410    69400          279.72 

78038525 09/12/2018  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0055194        CATAF405  11000   431     4312    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          149.59 

78038526 09/12/2018  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0055182        6-287-02  33428   310     5940    69200           65.89 

                                                                                       11000   301     5940    64500           28.26 

78038527 09/12/2018  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0055165        10711467  32000   422     4410    69400           95.60 

78038528 09/12/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0055118        13580822  31000   423     5840    69100           50.79 

78038529 09/12/2018  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0055183        082318    12000   303     4410    64300           52.32 

78038530 09/12/2018  A00200629Grainger                       I0055116        98824330  11000   431     4312    65100          202.70 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           20.61 

78038531 09/12/2018  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0055198        1990125   11000   209     4311    04012          554.15 

78038532 09/12/2018  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0055178        INV60122  11000   205     4311    12042          651.36 

78038533 09/12/2018  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0055108        55532801  11000   205     4311    12042        1,515.69 

                                                             I0055155        52979642  11000   205     4311    12042          147.32 

                                                             I0055190        55048004  11000   205     4311    12042          849.27 

78038533 09/12/2018  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0055208        54960873  11000   205     4311    12042           23.54 

78038534 09/12/2018  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0055174        34060813  11000   431     4310    65100           21.34 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            5.99 

78038535 09/12/2018  A00273398International Business Machi   I0055126        2357598   11000   202     5642    60100        4,391.26 

                                                                                       11000   113     5642    67801        4,391.25 

78038536 09/12/2018  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0055175        015469    11000   431     4310    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100           66.24 

78038537 09/12/2018  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0055133        81345119  11000   202     5710    60300          530.00 

78038538 09/12/2018  A00271465Kern Asphalt Paving and Seal   I0055154        2053072-  36000   433     6121    69500        3,216.00 

78038539 09/12/2018  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0055142        091018    12000   304     5970    63200        1,500.00 

78038540 09/12/2018  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0055166        564982    11000   431     4310    65100          152.51 

78038541 09/12/2018  A00200729Landauer, Inc.                 I0055157        10058094  11000   205     4311    12042          117.49 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042            1.68 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042           23.00 

78038542 09/12/2018  A00201999Lara, Fernando R.              I0055121        1224      11000   202     5510    60100        2,037.00 

78038543 09/12/2018  A00292978Long, Brittany K.              I0055180        082318    12000   303     5730    64300           85.00 

78038544 09/12/2018  A00200764Martinez, Julian               I0055146        082218    11000   208     4311    11051          213.98 

78038545 09/12/2018  A00277751Mendoza, Tina C.               I0055197        081618    11000   210     4410    49999           31.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038546 09/12/2018  A00271101Mid-Hudson Photo ID            I0055147        126734    11000   202     4310    60100           89.71 

78038547 09/12/2018  A00278548Natural History Museum         I0055130        110218    11000   209     5740    04011          350.00 

78038548 09/12/2018  A00205869NISOD                          I0055202        2385      12571   411     5210    67300          995.00 

78038549 09/12/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055158        18610066  11000   352     4310    69610          108.46 

                                                             I0055203        16673401  11000   411     4310    67300           95.92 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300            2.99 

78038550 09/12/2018  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0055139        04084605  32000   422     4410    69400        2,596.28 

78038551 09/12/2018  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0055144        84496403  11000   205     4311    12042        1,281.18 

                                                             I0055145        84664061  11000   205     4311    12042          140.27 

78038552 09/12/2018  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0055179        37058214  11000   205     4311    12042           45.00 

78038553 09/12/2018  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0055148        00743     11000   432     5632    67703          285.00 

                                                             I0055193        00729     11000   432     5632    67703          135.00 

78038554 09/12/2018  A00300361Smith, Jamie R.                I0055195        091018    11000   110     5990    66003       12,523.74 

78038555 09/12/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055123        082318    11000   301     5810    64500          128.03 

78038556 09/12/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055127        08/23/18  11000   113     4310    67801           88.07 

78038557 09/12/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055156        07.26.18  11000   205     4311    12042           60.89 

78038558 09/12/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055169        081718    12560   223     4310    09565          213.15 

78038559 09/12/2018  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0055120        214214    11000   209     4311    08352        2,599.59 

78038560 09/12/2018  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0055160        472003-S  11000   205     5880    12042           29.60 

78038561 09/12/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0055136        809227-0  11000   113     4310    67801          171.56 

                                                             I0055137        809290-1  11000   113     4318    67801          803.99 

                                                             I0055206        808378-0  11000   209     4318    15017           66.36 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    15017          230.90 

78038562 09/12/2018  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0055192        44892147  11000   431     4310    65300          252.40 

78038563 09/12/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0055111        17958929  33429   310     4410    69200        2,392.43 

                                                             I0055128        17959563  32000   422     4410    69400        7,995.98 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,813.33 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          586.58 

78038564 09/12/2018  A00200423Taft City School District      I0055117        19-016    11000   432     4310    67703          415.76 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           20.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          100.50 

                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69610            6.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5632    69610          100.50 

78038565 09/12/2018  A00200425Taft College                   I0055150        8/12/18   31000   423     7130    69100        4,440.00 

78038566 09/12/2018  A00200425Taft College                   I0055176        081318    31000   423     7130    69100        1,740.00 

78038567 09/12/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055162        7708      12000   303     4310    64300          246.60 

78038568 09/12/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055164        8967      11000   352     5940    69610           12.92 

78038569 09/12/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055181        7067      12000   303     7604    64300        2,006.75 

78038570 09/12/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055207        7816      12551   353     4310    64600           34.26 

78038571 09/12/2018  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0055199        082718    32000   422     4410    69400           39.96 

78038572 09/12/2018  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0055163        19-001    11000   352     5611    69612        2,500.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613        2,500.00 

78038573 09/12/2018  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0055187        392714    33428   310     4310    69200          288.46 

                                                             I0055196        392445    11000   431     4310    65100          683.79 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500           84.97 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           30.82 

                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           32.67 

78038574 09/12/2018  A00272407Turner, Jasmine B.             I0055185        082018    12000   303     5730    64300           85.00 

78038575 09/12/2018  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0055110        5012398   33429   310     4410    69200        1,665.76 

                                                             I0055140        5012395   32000   422     4411    69400           52.74 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        6,884.05 

78038576 09/12/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0055134        98116518  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 

78038577 09/12/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0055135        98116518  12603   125     4310    68900          114.03 

78038578 09/12/2018  A00299074Villa Express                  I0055129        09/28/18  12000   340     5740    64951        1,000.00 

78038579 09/12/2018  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0055109        52730531  32000   422     4410    69400        1,987.12 

78038580 09/12/2018  A00202272VWR International              I0055177        80833866  11000   209     4311    19051        1,681.83 

78038581 09/12/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0055153        081618    12560   223     5810    09565          116.60 

78038582 09/12/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0055168        10736088  12558   223     4311    09565          193.05 

78038583 09/12/2018  A00200360Westec                         I0055141        25402     11000   301     5641    64500          700.00 

78038584 09/12/2018  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             I0055152        080518    12000   340     5710    64951          250.80 

78038585 09/19/2018  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0055319        11325     11000   431     4317    65100          520.97 

78038586 09/19/2018  A00200029ACT Asset Program              I0055286        1207659   11000   306     4310    49306           24.00 

78038587 09/19/2018  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0055300        17768909  39000   314     4311    64991          584.14 

                                                             I0055305        17768908  39000   314     4311    64991           59.41 

78038588 09/19/2018  A00279208Alvarez, Veronica              I0055253        090418    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 

78038589 09/19/2018  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0055323        60187881  11000   431     5870    65100          237.42 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78038590 09/19/2018  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0055301        081818    39000   314     5840    64991          262.74 

78038591 09/19/2018  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0055265        083118    11000   401     5970    67200          249.07 

78038592 09/19/2018  A00282936Barboza, Fernando              S0045594                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038593 09/19/2018  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0055306        SEP 18    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78038594 09/19/2018  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0055229        081618    11000   210     4411    49999            7.88 

                                                                                       11000   210     4410    49999           91.91 

78038595 09/19/2018  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0055315        OCT 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78038596 09/19/2018  A00286474Blaska, Jordan B.              S0045595                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038597 09/19/2018  A00200105Brandco                        I0055325        21109     11000   431     4320    65100            6.38 

78038598 09/19/2018  A00297679Bravo, Kort E.                 S0045596                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038599 09/19/2018  A00294394Brown, Mirynda K.              S0045597                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038600 09/19/2018  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0055321        48435     11000   432     4316    67703          626.50 

78038601 09/19/2018  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0055311        083118    11000   205     5632    12042          944.00 

78038602 09/19/2018  A00294396Campbell, Kylie E.             S0045598                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038603 09/19/2018  A00200135CAPED                          I0055213        NVNTZQ6D  12000   311     5710    64200          595.00 

78038604 09/19/2018  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0055272        50385550  11000   209     4311    04012          242.85 

78038605 09/19/2018  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0055247        7305-243  11000   432     4310    67703           64.34 

                                                             I0055326        7305-243  11000   432     4310    67703           14.00 

78038606 09/19/2018  A00297565Carr, Kevin M.                 S0045599                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038607 09/19/2018  A00200154CCCCSSAA                       I0055274        1111      11000   301     5210    64500          300.00 

78038608 09/19/2018  A00200161CDW-G                          I0055289        PBD7682   11000   411     6412    67300           25.15 

                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300          309.58 

                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300          152.84 

                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300            6.00 

                                                             I0055290        PBV7986   11000   113     6412    67801          759.33 

78038609 09/19/2018  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0055241        907251    33428   310     4310    69200        3,508.11 

78038610 09/19/2018  A00200177Choice Subscriptions           I0055244        082818    12477   203     4211    61200          300.00 

78038611 09/19/2018  A00282280Cisneros, Alondra              S0045600                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038612 09/19/2018  A00292869Colorado Nut Company, Inc.     I0055264        19178     31000   423     4310    69100          140.74 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.75 

78038613 09/19/2018  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0055276        257546    12000   311     4311    64200          162.00 

                                                             I0055288        257462    11000   411     6412    67300           81.00 

78038614 09/19/2018  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0055215        605SH015  12050   000     6121    71003        7,134.52 

78038615 09/19/2018  A00286514Cordova, Mykaela L.            S0045601                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038616 09/19/2018  A00280804Cortez, Elijah D.              S0045602                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038617 09/19/2018  A00200220Cutrona, Angelo                I0055243        082018    11000   202     4311    60100          911.46 

78038618 09/19/2018  A00209835Daktronics                     I0055252        6800960   11000   352     4310    69610          207.33 

78038619 09/19/2018  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0055320        0104      11000   431     4317    65100          193.13 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          112.50 

78038620 09/19/2018  A00229200Deluxe Corporation             I0055308        00075707  11000   205     4311    12042          602.89 

78038621 09/19/2018  A00286377Dennis, Kendra L.              S0045603                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038622 09/19/2018  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0055316        OCT 18    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 

78038623 09/19/2018  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0055261        090618    12551   353     4410    64600           29.97 

78038624 09/19/2018  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0055242        104292    11000   202     4310    60100          118.16 

                                                             I0055273        104486    11000   301     4310    64500           77.17 

78038625 09/19/2018  A00290331Dunham, Emily S.               S0045604                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038626 09/19/2018  A00200995Educause                       I0055259        EDU-8481  11000   113     5642    67801           40.00 

78038627 09/19/2018  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0055268        2252407   11000   209     4311    19051          255.78 

                                                             I0055270        2253563   11000   209     4311    04012           99.81 

78038628 09/19/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0055216        77000828  11000   431     5840    65700          996.14 

78038629 09/19/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0055217        79000828  11000   431     5840    65700          783.65 

78038630 09/19/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0055297        57340910  11000   431     5840    65700           41.68 

78038631 09/19/2018  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0055298        57030907  11000   431     5840    65700          134.07 

78038632 09/19/2018  A00296587Funes, Kayla S.                S0045605                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038633 09/19/2018  A00286864Gamez Gill, Gloria N.          S0045606                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038634 09/19/2018  A00078087Garza, Jose T.                 I0055254        090418    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 

78038635 09/19/2018  A00282207Gee, Nicole L.                 S0045607                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038636 09/19/2018  A00286861Gonzales, Patrick S.           S0045608                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038637 09/19/2018  A00282211Guizar, Brisa                  S0045609                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038638 09/19/2018  A00255152Gutierrez, Erica               S0045635                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038639 09/19/2018  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0055271        1996852   11000   209     4311    04012           74.08 

78038640 09/19/2018  A00287135Hartness, Jessica N.           S0045610                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038641 09/19/2018  A00202355Hu-Friedy                      I0055310        92347251  12651   205     4311    12042          681.37 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038642 09/19/2018  A00290727Huizar, Elizabeth              S0045611                  11000           9526                   254.00 

78038643 09/19/2018  A00266520ID Zone                        I0055258        1504780   11000   113     4318    67801          390.00 

78038644 09/19/2018  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0055211        6143109   11000   431     5840    65100          202.25 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,636.42 

78038645 09/19/2018  A00286511Johnson, Blake C.              S0045612                  11000           9526                   254.00 

78038646 09/19/2018  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0055214        SEP 18    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78038647 09/19/2018  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0055225        220156    11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 

78038648 09/19/2018  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0055324        565324    11000   431     4310    65100          116.26 

78038649 09/19/2018  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0055309        63163     11000   205     4310    12042            9.12 

78038650 09/19/2018  A00290092Kirby, Makayla L.              S0045613                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038651 09/19/2018  A00286368Kirby, Makenzie A.             S0045614                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038652 09/19/2018  A00200729Landauer, Inc.                 I0055227        10060670  11000   205     4311    12042          792.43 

78038653 09/19/2018  A00296580Long, Nicholas A.              S0045615                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038654 09/19/2018  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0055284        082918    11000   209     4311    04011           24.06 

78038655 09/19/2018  A00294397Manning, Elisabeth L.          S0045616                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038656 09/19/2018  A00296815Martin, Calli D.               S0045617                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 

78038657 09/19/2018  A00286378Martin, Christina L.           S0045618                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038658 09/19/2018  A00293117Michael Flooring Inc.          I0055317        I-1829    11000   431     5631    65100       12,845.18 

78038659 09/19/2018  A00290824Moseley, Jessica D.            S0045619                  11000           9526                    14.66 

78038660 09/19/2018  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0055226        666094    11000   411     5510    67300           78.00 

78038661 09/19/2018  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0055251        V1808000  11000   306     4310    49306        2,161.25 

78038662 09/19/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055231        19255714  11000   209     4310    04012           67.02 

78038662 09/19/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055232        19811003  11000   401     6415    67200           45.57 

                                                             I0055233        19503735  11000   209     4310    04011           55.80 

                                                             I0055234        19273782  11000   209     4310    04013           63.53 

                                                             I0055235        19264465  11000   209     4310    04013           77.23 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04013          283.46 

                                                             I0055236        19253769  11000   209     4310    04012           99.73 

                                                             I0055237        19196151  11000   208     4310    15011           13.62 

                                                             I0055238        19127656  11000   209     4311    17017          101.09 

                                                             I0055239        19642707  11000   301     4310    64500           50.10 

                                                             I0055240        19267171  11000   358     4318    62100           54.23 

                                                             I0055293        16644005  39000   314     4310    64991          228.49 

                                                             I0055294        17026911  39000   314     4311    64991           28.12 

                                                             I0055296        19546620  39000   314     4311    64991          493.37 

78038663 09/19/2018  A00282303Ojeda Yesca, Delfina           S0045620                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038664 09/19/2018  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0055256        119853    11000   352     5750    69610        1,540.00 

78038665 09/19/2018  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0055218        083018    11000   431     5830    65700       30,085.44 

78038666 09/19/2018  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0055312        08/30/18  12560   223     5830    09565          552.59 

78038667 09/19/2018  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0055245        03957403  32000   422     4410    69400        1,688.62 

78038668 09/19/2018  A00290817Pilgrim, Sierra D.             S0045621                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038669 09/19/2018  A00303321Potter, Mark R.                I0055228        0098      12563   317     5510    64900        2,250.00 

78038670 09/19/2018  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0055223        2185653   11000   207     5641    49999          106.23 

                                                             I0055248        2161865   11000   205     5641    12042           53.01 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

                                                                                       33428   310     5641    69200          362.35 

                                                                                       39000   314     5641    64991        1,644.67 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200          412.73 

                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600          414.32 

                                                                                       11000   301     5641    64500          414.32 

                                                                                       11000   302     5641    63100          414.32 

                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100          414.32 

                                                                                       11000   110     5641    66003           47.11 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100           47.11 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    66005           47.11 

                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          300.08 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          474.63 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100           67.30 

                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100          563.73 

78038671 09/19/2018  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0045622                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038672 09/19/2018  A00297888Rosales, Lorena                S0045623                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038673 09/19/2018  A00292824Rosales Perez, Daisy           S0045624                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038674 09/19/2018  A00296585Rowan, Kayla M.                S0045625                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038675 09/19/2018  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0055266        00747     11000   202     5890    60103          120.00 

                                                             I0055322        713       11000   432     5632    67703          265.00 

78038676 09/19/2018  A00271094Sanders, Cinnamon S.           S0044284                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78038677 09/19/2018  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0055291        11217     11000   113     5632    67801          900.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     4312    67801           21.45 

78038678 09/19/2018  A00297366Silva Garcia, Rosa I.          S0045626                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038679 09/19/2018  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0055230        17700.    31000   423     4310    69100           28.00 

78038680 09/19/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055224        08-23-18  11000   411     5641    67300           95.06 

78038681 09/19/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055257        090618    11000   306     4310    49306           63.60 

78038682 09/19/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055262        081618    11000   209     4310    49999           18.15 

78038683 09/19/2018  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0055260        1347432-  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 

78038684 09/19/2018  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0055221        SEP 18    11000   411     3410    67300          460.04 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,198.96 

78038685 09/19/2018  A00294299Stewart, Emily Y.              S0045627                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038686 09/19/2018  A00287260Stinson Stationers Inc.        I0055282        809572-0  11000   421     4318    67704           90.95 

78038687 09/19/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0055249        810484-0  11000   209     4318    04011           57.60 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          244.00 

78038687 09/19/2018  A00200400Stinson's                      I0055275        811331-0  11000   353     4318    64600          180.79 

                                                             I0055277        811661-0  11000   353     4318    64600           66.36 

                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600          230.90 

                                                             I0055287        811057-0  11000   202     4318    60100           91.75 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100          368.54 

                                                                                       12434   219     4318    17010          262.22 

                                                             I0055292        810838-0  11000   353     4318    64600          149.88 

78038688 09/19/2018  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0055246        17960395  32000   422     4410    69400        8,764.69 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,425.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          497.64 

78038689 09/19/2018  A00200423Taft City School District      I0055250        19-030    39000   314     4310    64991          120.44 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          100.50 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           36.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991            5.00 

78038690 09/19/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055278        8265      11000   202     4110    60200          530.73 

78038691 09/19/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055279        8720      11000   202     4310    60200           92.93 

78038692 09/19/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055307        083018    11000   000     9161    00000       89,053.09 

78038693 09/19/2018  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0055299        OCT 18    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78038694 09/19/2018  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0055318        48485     11000   431     5632    65100        1,546.00 

78038695 09/19/2018  A00302122TeamViewer BmbH                I0055267        20743799  11000   113     4315    67801          294.00 

78038696 09/19/2018  A00200608The Fort Preservation Societ   I0055222        082818    11000   411     5610    67300          435.00 

78038697 09/19/2018  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0055219        090118    35827   357     5890    69700        1,036.99 

                                                             I0055220        09/01/18  35819   357     5890    69700          800.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          891.92 

78038698 09/19/2018  A00296577Travis, William R.             S0045628                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038699 09/19/2018  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0055263        395815    11000   352     4310    69610            8.56 

78038700 09/19/2018  A00294393Turner, Lindsay P.             S0045629                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038701 09/19/2018  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0055295        36662353  11000   401     5641    67704          444.02 

78038702 09/19/2018  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0055281        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        1,920.55 

78038703 09/19/2018  A00282288Urias, Abel                    S0045630                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038704 09/19/2018  A00287220Verdugo, Samantha V.           S0045631                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038705 09/19/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0055212        98137495  11000   357     5840    69700          199.19 

78038706 09/19/2018  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0055255        98135060  11000   431     5840    65100          171.40 

78038707 09/19/2018  A00202272VWR International              I0055269        80835078  11000   209     4311    04011           54.53 

78038708 09/19/2018  A00200348Ware, Thomas B.                I0055285        080818    11000   202     5940    60100           63.57 

78038709 09/19/2018  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0055313        OCT 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78038710 09/19/2018  A00281007Weir, Michael E.               S0045632                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 

78038711 09/19/2018  A00296579West, Brittany M.              S0045633                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038712 09/19/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0055302        07.11.18  39000   314     5810    64991           10.38 

78038713 09/19/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0055303        08/09/18  39000   314     5810    64991           80.53 

78038714 09/19/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0055304        07 11 18  39000   314     5810    64991            8.66 

78038715 09/19/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0055280        80212292  12560   223     4311    09565          435.08 

78038716 09/19/2018  A00200360Westec                         I0055283        25439     11450   204     5641    09543       89,643.75 

78038717 09/19/2018  A00063469White, Billy D.                I0055314        OCT 18    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78038718 09/19/2018  A00282413Yarbrough, Jenna L.            S0045634                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78038719 09/24/2018  A002000164Imprint                       I0055370        6568686   31000   423     4310    69100          766.80 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           47.74 

78038720 09/24/2018  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0055358        17769109  32000   422     4410    69400           25.75 

78038721 09/24/2018  A00200040American Business Machines     I0055356        408599    11000   401     4310    67704          202.70 

78038722 09/24/2018  A00200052AP Architects                  I0055335        11411     42303   000     5510    71005       11,302.57 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71003        9,985.50 

                                                                                       11007   431     6211    65100        2,741.22 

78038723 09/24/2018  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0055373        PS380004  31000   423     4110    69100        2,941.30 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           76.00 

78038724 09/24/2018  A00200181City of Taft                   I0055338        100118    11000   431     5850    65700        6,449.12 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500          158.89 

78038725 09/24/2018  A00303419Clear Blue Energy Corporatio   I0055334        PAY  REQ  41150   000     5510    71002       10,589.34 

78038726 09/24/2018  A00258703College House                  I0055374        22239     31000   423     4310    69100          821.60 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          188.36 

78038727 09/24/2018  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0055354        257651    11000   113     5642    67801          360.00 

                                                             I0055366        257554    11000   358     4315    62100           81.00 

78038728 09/24/2018  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0055331        080918    12551   353     5710    64600           10.25 

                                                             I0055336        082818    12551   353     5710    64600           10.36 

                                                             I0055344        091118    12551   353     5710    64600           19.13 

                                                             I0055345        091018    12551   353     5710    64600            8.56 

                                                             I0055346        090818    12551   353     5710    64600           22.67 

78038729 09/24/2018  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0055365        INV23818  31000   423     4310    69100        1,522.26 

                                                             I0055367        INV23836  31000   423     4310    69100          146.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           28.60 

78038730 09/24/2018  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0055359        68343794  32000   422     4410    69400          346.02 

78038731 09/24/2018  A00200439Freitas, Sherrie D.            I0055330        1003      33428   310     5510    69200          514.80 

78038732 09/24/2018  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0055327        82688486  12558   223     5710    60103          530.00 

                                                             I0055340        091418    12558   223     5710    60103          144.97 

78038733 09/24/2018  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0055332        36480     11000   431     4312    65100           60.49 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100        1,319.20 

                                                                                       35827   357     4312    69700            1.29 

                                                                                       35827   357     5632    69700          413.70 

                                                             I0055333        3587      11000   431     5631    65100        1,125.00 

78038734 09/24/2018  A00292925indiCo, LLC                    I0055369        L979196   31000   423     4115    69100          302.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           48.13 

78038735 09/24/2018  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0055347        091318    12653   301     5710    63900          853.67 

78038736 09/24/2018  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0055350        10374786  31000   423     5940    69100           10.98 

78038737 09/24/2018  A00303325Monster Government Solutions   I0055361        6575476   12571   411     5970    67300          699.00 

78038738 09/24/2018  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0055349        1160125   31000   423     4310    69100          274.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.94 

78038739 09/24/2018  A00200498Office Depot                   I0055364        17215942  31000   423     4321    69100          123.75 

78038740 09/24/2018  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0055337        091318    11000   431     5830    65700       14,732.89 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        5,498.85 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        8,295.64 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          169.30 

78038741 09/24/2018  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0055375        10810176  31000   423     4110    69100          733.42 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           12.29 

78038742 09/24/2018  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0055355        441553-0  31000   423     4110    69100          413.27 

78038743 09/24/2018  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0055368        44150306  31000   423     4310    69100          128.75 

78038744 09/24/2018  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0055342        082314    12653   301     5710    63900          250.05 

78038745 09/24/2018  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0055341        091418    12561   223     5710    68900          140.53 

78038746 09/24/2018  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0055328        AUG 18    11000   202     5710    60103           58.86 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-18 through 30-September-18 FY 18-19 

78038747 09/24/2018  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0055372        6387107   31000   423     4310    69100        1,804.80 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           67.30 

78038748 09/24/2018  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0055353        00052709  11000   202     6412    60200        3,052.90 

78038749 09/24/2018  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0055363        083118    31000   423     4321    69100           15.99 

78038750 09/24/2018  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0055348        11076158  11495   216     5710    61900           50.00 

78038751 09/24/2018  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0055376        9291      11000   352     5940    69610           10.41 

78038752 09/24/2018  A00200078The Bank of New York           I0055329        252-2128  11000   401     7120    67200          795.00 

78038753 09/24/2018  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0055351        396262    12558   223     4310    09565          102.36 

78038754 09/24/2018  A00234013U-Cart Cement, Inc.            I0055357        008-348   11000   431     4317    65100          135.00 

78038755 09/24/2018  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0055360        5275815   32000   422     4410    69400        6,720.73 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          251.28 

78038756 09/24/2018  A00205963Valencia, Leovi M.             I0055343        082818    11000   421     5710    67200           39.83 

78038757 09/24/2018  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0055371        676892    31000   423     4110    69100          100.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          302.45 

78038758 09/24/2018  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0055339        091218    11000   431     5810    65700          452.65 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          114.59 

78038759 09/24/2018  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0055352        10747532  12558   223     4311    09565            9.93 

78038760 09/25/2018  A00014447Cadena, Amy M.                 S0045636                  11000           9526                14,700.00 

78038761 09/25/2018  A00292336Dobbs, Alex M.                 S0045637                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038762 09/25/2018  A00283227Gowdy, Christopher D.          S0045638                  11000           9526                   690.00 

78038763 09/25/2018  A00282282Manibusan, Jaime A.            S0045639                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78038764 09/25/2018  A00040499Nearn, Mark                    S0045640                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78038765 09/25/2018  A00298202Rivera, Joseph M.              S0045642                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78038766 09/25/2018  A00294284Roy, Tristan A.                S0045641                  11000           9526                   562.50 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           775,401.62 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

AOMEGA         09/11/2018 A00200729  Landauer, Inc.               P0049085    08/30/2018 08/30/2018             $849.88   

               09/17/2018 A00200122  Calif.   Dept.    of   HealthP0049161    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $944.00   

                                     Servi 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049124    09/06/2018 09/06/2018              $31.02     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049132    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $163.14     

                          A00202355  Hu-Friedy                    P0049156    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $681.39   

                          A00229200  Deluxe Corporation           P0049158    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $600.55   

                          A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0049168    09/11/2018 09/11/2018               $9.12   

                          A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0049204    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $1,229.53     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049207    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $98.68     

               09/18/2018 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0049222    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $40.88     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049223    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $935.24     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049236    09/14/2018 09/14/2018               $6.00     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049233    09/14/2018 09/14/2018             $815.03     

               09/27/2018 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0049342    09/27/2018 09/27/2018             $489.99     

               09/28/2018 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049353    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $110.60     

                          A00300363  EMD Millipore Corp.          P0049351    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $182.30     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049316    09/25/2018 09/25/2018           $1,263.89     

                                                                  P0049325    09/26/2018 09/26/2018             $140.39     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,591.63 

 

ARAMIREZ       09/26/2018 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0049338    09/26/2018 09/26/2018             $114.03     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $114.03 

 

DDURAN         09/21/2018 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0049293    09/20/2018 09/20/2018           $1,301.84     

               09/26/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0049307    09/24/2018 09/24/2018           $1,684.79     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,986.63 

 

DHICKS         09/04/2018 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0049101    09/04/2018 09/04/2018             $202.70   

               09/10/2018 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0049096    08/31/2018 08/31/2018             $162.00   

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049089    08/30/2018 08/30/2018             $149.89   

                                                                  P0049102    09/04/2018 09/04/2018             $180.79   

                                                                  P0049112    09/05/2018 09/05/2018             $297.25   

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0048831    08/14/2018 08/14/2018           $5,677.11   

               09/11/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0049061    08/29/2018 08/29/2018             $493.58   

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0049063    08/29/2018 08/29/2018              $81.00   

                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0049079    08/30/2018 08/30/2018             $921.45   

                          A00266215  Monoprice Inc.               P0049088    08/30/2018 08/30/2018              $35.28     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0049146    09/10/2018 09/10/2018           $1,725.00     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0049098    08/31/2018 08/31/2018             $759.33   

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049097    08/31/2018 08/31/2018             $722.52   

               09/12/2018 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0049106    09/05/2018 09/05/2018              $81.00   

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049171    09/11/2018 09/11/2018              $75.37     

               09/13/2018 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0049172    09/11/2018 09/11/2018           $1,122.58     

                                                                  P0049174    09/11/2018 09/11/2018           $1,880.74     

               09/14/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049226    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $731.99     

               09/17/2018 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0049167    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $118.69     

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0049165    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $360.00   

               09/20/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049275    09/19/2018 09/19/2018             $793.97     

               09/28/2018 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049355    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $214.60     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0049339    09/27/2018 09/27/2018             $127.72     

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0049314    09/25/2018 09/25/2018              $81.00     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0049265    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $135.19     

                                                                  P0049321    09/25/2018 09/25/2018             $658.07     

                                                                  P0049337    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $91.12     

                                                                  P0049345    09/27/2018 09/27/2018              $78.35     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0049322    09/25/2018 09/25/2018           $1,176.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $19,134.29 

 

DRIOS          09/11/2018 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0048896    08/17/2018 08/17/2018           $3,000.00     

                          A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0049108    09/05/2018 09/05/2018              $90.00   

               09/17/2018 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0049157    09/11/2018 09/11/2018           $1,000.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0048995    08/24/2018 08/24/2018             $400.00     

                                                                  P0049138    09/07/2018 09/07/2018             $500.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049008    08/27/2018 08/27/2018           $1,500.00     

                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0049074    08/30/2018 08/30/2018           $8,000.00     

                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0049139    09/07/2018 09/07/2018           $7,000.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0048701    08/03/2018 08/03/2018               $5.10     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0049193    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $500.00     

                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0049137    09/07/2018 09/07/2018           $3,000.00     

                          A00063469  White, Billy D.              P0049211    09/13/2018 09/13/2018          $12,700.00     

                          A00075823  Binkley, Everett L.          P0049210    09/13/2018 09/13/2018          $15,800.00     

                          A00265229  DK&M Property                P0049208    09/13/2018 09/13/2018          $30,500.00     

                          A00271491  Watkins, Sherrie D.          P0049212    09/13/2018 09/13/2018          $11,900.00     

               09/25/2018 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0049276    09/20/2018 09/20/2018           $1,122.84     

               09/28/2018 A00073955  White, Brian L.              P0049323    09/26/2018 09/26/2018          $12,700.00     

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0049305    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $800.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0049246    09/17/2018 09/17/2018           $6,000.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049194    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $800.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0049277    09/20/2018 09/20/2018             $285.00     

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0049094    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $124.93     

                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0049324    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $25.90     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $117,753.77 

 

DVOHNOUT       09/06/2018 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0049111    09/05/2018 09/05/2018             $442.23     

               09/11/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049099    09/04/2018 09/04/2018              $33.99     

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0049147    09/10/2018 09/10/2018              $91.57     

                                                                  P0049148    09/10/2018 09/10/2018             $257.39     

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0049109    09/05/2018 09/05/2018             $118.95   

               09/17/2018 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0049162    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $135.04     

                          A00246798  Golling, Leigh               P0049163    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $100.00     

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0049224    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $43.60     

               09/18/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049255    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $187.43     

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0049256    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $62.89   

               09/19/2018 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0049258    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $419.38     

                                                                  P0049259    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $190.75   

               09/28/2018 A00034252  Kerr, Danielle Marie.        P0049309    09/24/2018 09/24/2018              $49.95     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049328    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $71.10     

                          A00200839  School Savers                P0049320    09/25/2018 09/25/2018           $3,018.39     

                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0049310    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $500.00     

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0049326    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $28.34     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,751.00 

 

GDUNHAM        09/05/2018 A00200343  Vistar Corporation           P0049104    09/05/2018 09/05/2018           $1,987.12   

               09/13/2018 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0049185    09/12/2018 09/12/2018          $10,714.52     

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0049206    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $7,011.13   

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0049203    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $342.02   

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0049189    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,688.62   

                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0049201    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $25.75   

               09/20/2018 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0049270    09/19/2018 09/19/2018           $1,085.56     

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0049271    09/19/2018 09/19/2018              $31.25     

               09/25/2018 A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0049312    09/25/2018 09/25/2018              $31.28     

               09/28/2018 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0049350    09/28/2018 09/28/2018           $6,993.49     

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0049347    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $655.85     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0049349    09/28/2018 09/28/2018          $10,664.87     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0049346    09/28/2018 09/28/2018           $1,433.40     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,664.86 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

HCASH          09/11/2018 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0049118    08/30/2018 08/30/2018              $92.93   

                                                                  P0049119    08/22/2018 08/22/2018             $530.73   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $623.66 

 

JEDMAISTON     09/10/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049114    09/06/2018 09/06/2018               $8.56   

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0049087    08/30/2018 08/30/2018              $84.78     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0049135    09/06/2018 09/06/2018           $1,540.00   

               09/11/2018 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0049095    08/31/2018 08/31/2018             $106.23   

               09/21/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049290    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $73.24     

               09/24/2018 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0049196    09/12/2018 09/12/2018              $10.41   

               09/26/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049330    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $21.33     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0049331    09/26/2018 09/26/2018           $1,230.00     

               09/28/2018 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0049319    09/25/2018 09/25/2018              $83.32     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0049199    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $5,780.00     

                                                                  P0049289    09/20/2018 09/20/2018           $3,300.00     

                                                                  P0049315    09/25/2018 09/25/2018           $1,570.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,807.87 

 

JGARRETT       09/10/2018 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0049136    09/07/2018 09/07/2018              $63.60   

                          A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0049107    09/05/2018 09/05/2018           $2,161.25   

               09/12/2018 A00200029  ACT Asset Program            P0049159    09/11/2018 09/11/2018              $24.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049164    09/11/2018 09/11/2018              $58.66     

               09/24/2018 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0049273    09/19/2018 09/19/2018             $520.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049213    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $70.95     

               09/27/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049329    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $59.04     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,957.50 

 

JMADDING       09/04/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049045    08/29/2018 08/29/2018              $45.57   

               09/10/2018 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0049152    09/10/2018 09/10/2018             $249.07   

               09/13/2018 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0049149    09/10/2018 09/10/2018           $7,134.52   

                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0048982    08/23/2018 08/23/2018              $99.79   

               09/17/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0049250    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $95.74     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0049153    09/10/2018 09/10/2018          $89,053.09   

               09/18/2018 A00200052  AP Architects                P0049253    09/17/2018 09/17/2018          $24,029.29   

                          A00200078  The Bank of New York         P0049269    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $795.00   

                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0049238    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $246.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0049247    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $16.08   

                                                                  P0049248    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $76.13   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00303419  Clear Blue Energy Corporatio P0049260    09/18/2018 09/18/2018          $10,589.34   

               09/24/2018 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0049295    09/21/2018 09/21/2018              $49.26     

                                                                  P0049249    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $28.57   

               09/25/2018 A00287260  Stinson Stationers Inc.      P0049306    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $479.56     

               09/26/2018 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0049332    09/26/2018 09/26/2018          $13,469.14     

               09/28/2018 A00266450  USBank                       P0049334    09/26/2018 09/26/2018       $1,455,665.63   

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0049348    09/28/2018 09/28/2018              $29.39     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,602,151.17 

 

JROBERTSON     09/11/2018 A00200220  Cutrona, Angelo              P0049154    09/10/2018 09/10/2018             $905.35   

                          A00200348  Ware, Thomas B.              P0049133    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $500.00     

               09/17/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049182    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $213.01     

                                                                  P0049183    09/12/2018 09/12/2018              $69.51     

                                                                  P0049184    09/12/2018 09/12/2018              $50.31     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0049166    09/11/2018 09/11/2018           $1,658.00     

               09/20/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049274    09/19/2018 09/19/2018              $57.72     

               09/28/2018 A00200764  Martinez, Julian             P0049317    09/25/2018 09/25/2018              $11.25     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,465.15 

 

JROTHGEB       09/11/2018 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0049151    09/10/2018 09/10/2018             $435.08   

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0049150    09/10/2018 09/10/2018             $120.00   

               09/17/2018 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0049155    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $552.59   

                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0049191    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,302.70     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049215    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $102.36   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0049214    09/13/2018 09/13/2018               $9.93   

               09/19/2018 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0049267    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $121.38     

               09/24/2018 A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0049296    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $240.00     

               09/28/2018 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0049352    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $441.45     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049343    09/27/2018 09/27/2018              $16.08     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0049303    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $100.40     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049327    09/26/2018 09/26/2018             $222.12     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,664.09 

 

 

KEHELMS        09/07/2018 A00292869  Colorado Nut Company, Inc.   P0049116    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $167.49   

               09/13/2018 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0049117    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $355.96     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049177    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $123.75   

                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0049178    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,522.26   

                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0049202    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $3,017.30   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200472  Scantron Corporation         P0049200    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $1,872.10   

                          A00200827  W.W.  Norton & Company Inc.  P0049198    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $402.45   

                          A00258703  College House                P0049205    09/13/2018 09/13/2018           $1,009.96   

                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0049209    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $745.71   

               09/14/2018 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0049220    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $814.54   

                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0049216    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $413.27   

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0049219    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $128.75   

                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0049218    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $175.00   

                          A00292925  indiCo, LLC                  P0049221    09/13/2018 09/13/2018             $350.53   

                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0049235    09/14/2018 09/14/2018              $10.98   

                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0049230    09/14/2018 09/14/2018             $656.50   

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0049229    09/14/2018 09/14/2018             $172.91   

                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0049232    09/14/2018 09/14/2018           $1,374.50   

                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0049234    09/14/2018 09/14/2018             $326.94   

                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0049228    09/14/2018 09/14/2018           $2,949.70   

               09/26/2018 A00200106  Bright House Ad Sales        P0049115    09/06/2018 09/06/2018           $1,400.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,990.60 

 

KHELMS         09/18/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049245    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $148.12   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049239    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $130.95     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0049240    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $32.94   

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0049243    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $337.00   

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0049242    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $418.00   

               09/21/2018 A00096146  Lemus, Everardo I.           P0049287    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $76.00   

                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0049282    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $78.28     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0049281    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $44.87     

                          A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0049283    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $10.00     

                                                                  P0049285    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $30.00   

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0049280    09/20/2018 09/20/2018             $151.38     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,457.54 

MBLANCO        09/10/2018 A00200154  CCCCSSAA                     P0048921    08/20/2018 08/20/2018             $300.00   

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0049126    09/06/2018 09/06/2018              $29.97   

                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0049053    08/29/2018 08/29/2018             $153.43     

                                                                  P0049054    08/29/2018 08/29/2018             $338.49     

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0049142    09/07/2018 09/07/2018              $77.17   

                          A00292978  Long, Brittany Kaye.         P0049002    08/24/2018 08/24/2018              $85.00   

                          A00303321  Potter, Mark R.              P0049129    09/06/2018 09/06/2018           $2,250.00   

               09/12/2018 A00200135  CAPED                        P0049134    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $595.00   

                          A00078087  Garza, Jose T.               P0049144    09/07/2018 09/07/2018              $85.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049145    09/07/2018 09/07/2018              $54.49   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00279208  Alvarez, Veronica            P0049143    09/07/2018 09/07/2018              $85.00   

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0049173    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $146.00     

                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0049176    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $346.42     

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0049190    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $145.80     

               09/13/2018 A00285849  Garcia, Alanah Marie.        P0049225    09/13/2018 09/13/2018              $85.00     

                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0049175    09/11/2018 09/11/2018           $1,115.74   

               09/17/2018 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0049169    09/11/2018 09/11/2018              $50.00   

                                                                  P0049170    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $574.35     

               09/21/2018 A00299324  Strobel, Jennifer            P0049297    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $300.00     

                                                                  P0049298    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $202.53     

               09/24/2018 A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0049311    09/24/2018 09/24/2018             $133.55     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049261    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $271.46     

                          A00200771  Altenhofel, Jennifer L.      P0049241    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $445.94     

                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0049302    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $790.05     

                          A00205648  Payne, Breanna La'Nee.       P0049252    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $514.07     

                          A00302532  Martinez, Windy              P0049301    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $353.20     

               09/25/2018 A00294583  Brown, Malissa Marie.        P0049313    09/25/2018 09/25/2018              $85.00     

                          A00025485  Alfaro, Antonio Gonzales.    P0049192    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,061.94     

                          A00303163  Matchware Inc.               P0049266    09/18/2018 09/18/2018          $20,000.00     

               09/26/2018 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0049333    09/26/2018 09/26/2018           $4,891.75     

               09/27/2018 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0049244    09/17/2018 09/17/2018             $300.00     

                          A00200442  Thompson, Tony M.            P0049257    09/17/2018 09/17/2018              $70.00     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0049299    09/21/2018 09/21/2018              $49.89     

                          A00286446  Balason, Severo              P0049335    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $19.83     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,006.07 

 

MTOFTE         09/17/2018 A00210378  Grey House Publishing        P0049231    09/14/2018 09/14/2018           $2,094.59     

               09/19/2018 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0049272    09/19/2018 09/19/2018           $1,286.60     

               09/28/2018 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0049354    09/28/2018 09/28/2018             $150.00     

                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0049336    09/26/2018 09/26/2018              $67.60     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,598.79 

 

MWHITE         09/05/2018 A00234013  U-Cart Cement, Inc.          P0049105    09/05/2018 09/05/2018             $135.00   

               09/07/2018 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0049128    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $520.97   

                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0049130    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $305.63   

                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0049131    09/06/2018 09/06/2018           $1,546.00   

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0049110    09/05/2018 09/05/2018           $1,125.00   

                          A00293117  Michael Flooring Inc.        P0049113    09/06/2018 09/06/2018          $12,845.18   

               09/13/2018 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0049186    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $635.95     

                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0049181    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $265.91   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2018 through 30-September-2018 
 

FY 18-19 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0049180    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $132.11     

                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0049187    09/12/2018 09/12/2018             $460.10   

                          A00200254  Don's Tree Service           P0049188    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,780.00   

               09/14/2018 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0049227    09/14/2018 09/14/2018             $850.72   

               09/21/2018 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0049292    09/20/2018 09/20/2018             $363.36     

                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0049286    09/20/2018 09/20/2018              $38.50     

                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0049294    09/21/2018 09/21/2018             $192.47     

                          A00273104  Jaguar Wrought Iron Inc.     P0049284    09/20/2018 09/20/2018           $1,900.00     

               09/24/2018 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0049179    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,688.68     

               09/28/2018 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0049340    09/27/2018 09/27/2018              $66.49     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,852.07 

 

MZERMENO       09/12/2018 A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0049125    09/06/2018 09/06/2018             $482.63     

               09/25/2018 A00255627  Compansol                    P0049195    09/12/2018 09/12/2018           $1,705.28     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,187.91 

 

RWELBORN       09/24/2018 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0049268    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $218.47     

               09/28/2018 A00303443  CampusLogic, Inc.            P0049291    09/20/2018 09/20/2018          $30,500.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,718.47 

 

SCRISS         09/17/2018 A00200439  Freitas, Sherrie D.          P0049160    09/11/2018 09/11/2018             $514.80   

               09/19/2018 A00244039  DB & Company                 P0049263    09/18/2018 09/18/2018             $193.05     

                          A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0049264    09/18/2018 09/18/2018              $12.87     

                          A00294618  McNeil and Associates, LLC   P0049262    09/18/2018 09/18/2018          $18,900.00     

               09/21/2018 A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0049288    09/20/2018 09/20/2018             $500.00     

                          A00201773  American Association of Comm P0049278    09/20/2018 09/20/2018           $6,387.00     

                          A00303165  Van Dermyden Maddox Law Corp P0049279    09/20/2018 09/20/2018          $21,598.76     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $48,106.48 

 

TROMANDIA      09/28/2018 A00210285  Innovative Educators         P0049344    09/27/2018 09/28/2018             $295.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $295.00 

 

TROWDEN        09/11/2018 A00200608  The Fort Preservation Societ P0049093    08/31/2018 08/31/2018             $435.00   

               09/21/2018 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0049140    09/07/2018 09/07/2018           $2,062.00   

               09/24/2018 A00303325  Monster Government Solutions P0049141    09/07/2018 09/07/2018             $699.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,196.00 



          Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

October 10, 2018 
 

Agenda Item 13. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
1. Reduced Workload Program 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

 
Hourly Rate 

 
Effective Date 

a. Jones, Diane Initial Reduced Workload Agreement Application for Five 
Year Term Beginning  2019-20 Academic Year 

N/A -- 8/19/19 – 05/20/20 

 
2.  2018 Fall Substitute Assignments 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

 
Hourly Rate 

 
Effective Date 

a. Galvan, Enemerio Substitute for ART Courses 3 $68.77 9/18/18 – 12/14/18 
b. Lively, Ashleymarie Substitute for ART Courses 2 $61.30 9/18/18 – 12/14/18 

 
3. 2018-19 Club Advisor Stipends 

Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date 
a. Beasley, Michelle Early Childhood Education  -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
b. Dyer, Geoffrey Literary Magazine -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
c. Getty, Shelley CRU  -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
d. Golling, Leigh Performing Arts -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
e. May, James STEM  -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
f. Mendoza, Tina Veterans -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
g. Oja, Michelle Social Science Research Group -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 
h. Reynolds, David Role-Playing Game  -- $1,695.39 8/20/18 – 5/24/19 

 
4.  2018 Athletic Assignments 

Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date 
a. DeVon, Sherman Assistant Women’s Basketball Coach -- $4,749.60 10/1/18 – 3/31/19 

 
5.  2018 Fall Adjunct Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 
a. Hernandez, Isaias Wellness Counselor 3 $68.77 7/1/18 – 6/30/19 

 



Appendix II 

1 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

October 10, 2018 

Agenda Item 13.

B. Classified Employment

Item Name Position %Assignment 
Range/ 

Step Salary Term Effective Date 
1. Administrative Services

a. Aguirre, Manny Driver Temporary 10F $19.51 A/N 9/10/18 – 9/10/18 

b. Duran, Diana Accounting Technician  
Working Out of Class Stipend Temporary From 20F-

22F $1.30 A/N 10/1/18 – 12/31/18 

2. Instruction

a. Avina, Nicole 
Integrated Technology Support Tech. 

Working out of Class Stipend In 
absence of D.E. Coord.  

Temporary From 30E 
to 40E $8.76 A/N 9/1/18 – 12/21/18 

b. Holt, Anna Distance Education Aide I Temporary 15A $17.30 A/N 9/24/18 – 12/21/18 
c. Medel, Angelica Children’s Center Assistant Teacher Substitute 1A $12.24 A/N 9/01/18 – 6/30/19 
d. Rios, Debbie TIL Secretary Temporary 13A $16.46 A/N 10/01/18 – 10/31/18 
e. Tipton-Cash, Heather Distance Education Aide I Temporary 15B $18.16 A/N 9/19/18 – 9/30/18 
f. Tipton-Cash, Heather Distance Education Aide I 47.5% 15B $18.16 12mo 10/01/18 – 6/30/19 

3. Superintendent/President
a. Gustavo, Gonzalez Network Administrator 100% 33D $31.23 12mo 9/20/18 – 6/30/19 

C. Resignations/Retirements

Item Name Position 
% 

Assignment 
Range/ 

Step Salary Term Effective Date 
a. Cook, Nichole Admissions Technician -- -- -- -- 9/25/18 
b. Hinojosa, Guadalupe Children’s Center Assistant Teacher -- -- -- -- 9/07/18 
c. Reed, Billie Children’s Center Cook -- -- -- -- 12/31/18 
d. Saldana, Elizabeth TPSID Accommodation Specialist -- -- -- -- 9/13/18 
e. Marcell, Jamia TIL Transition Specialist -- -- -- -- 11/01/18 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 17,053,137 17,053,137 4,048,552 0 13,004,585

8800 Local Revenues 10,556,357 10,556,357 1,495,759 0 9,060,598

27,609,494 27,609,494 5,544,311 0 22,065,183Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2018



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,122,990 9,122,990 1,636,917 0 7,486,073

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,979,580 4,979,580 1,067,310 0 3,912,270

3000 Employee Benefits 6,831,238 6,831,238 1,522,591 407,328 4,901,318

4000 Supplies and Materials 464,396 464,396 71,244 115,498 277,654

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,697,220 4,697,220 1,057,428 1,424,425 2,215,367

6000 Capital Outlay 583,279 583,279 15,913 4,333 563,033

7000 Other Outgo 531,790 531,790 92,505 0 439,285

7200 Transfers 399,000 399,000 250,000 0 149,000

27,609,493 27,609,493 5,713,908 1,951,585 19,944,000

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2018-19

For the Month Ending September 30, 2018

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78038254 09/04/2018 AMS.NET 18-19 CISCO Network Maint & InfoCast Renewal 13,943.10

78038276 09/04/2018 IBM IMB SPSS for 18-19 11,715.22

78038288 09/04/2018 Pearson Education Textbooks 16,781.75

78038554 09/12/2018 Jamie Rebecca Smith Consultant for Childcare Ctr 12,523.74

78038563 09/12/2018 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179595635, 179589293, 179589294 10,395.89

78038646 09/19/2018 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - Open PO 18-19 10,920.00

78038658 09/19/2018 Michael Flooring Inc. Flooring install - G-8 & Dental Hygiene 12,845.18

78038665 09/19/2018 P. G. & E. PG&E - Open PO 18-19 - District 30,085.44

78038688 09/19/2018 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179603950, 179610563 10,687.33

78038692 09/19/2018 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - PELL 89,053.09

78038716 09/19/2018 Westec WESTEC - 18-19 Open PO for 300 FTES 89,643.75

78038722 09/24/2018 AP Architects AP Architects - master planning - August 24,029.29

78038725 09/24/2018 Clear Blue Energy Corporation Clear Blue Energy - Prop 39 - Pay App 1 10,589.34

78038740 09/24/2018 P. G. & E. PG&E - Open PO 18-19 - District 28,696.68

78038760 09/25/2018 Amy Marie Cadena REFUND - Standard 14,700.00

386,609.80

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of September 2018



 ASB 2018/19
 Balance Sheet

 As of September 30, 2018

September 30, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 185,691.85

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.42

Total Checking/Savings 185,835.27

Total Current Assets 185,835.27

TOTAL ASSETS 185,835.27

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 101.00

Art Club 834.00

ASB Athletics 43,974.74

ASB General - Operating 67,906.16

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 3,685.91

Best Buddies 3,619.23

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 730.32

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2019 825.00

D.H. SADHA 2,054.32

D.H. GENERAL - Other 0.00

Total D.H. GENERAL 2,879.32

ECE 1,069.59

Golf Club - Mens 1,391.80

Golf Club - Womens 2,620.67

Literary Club 1,101.53

NSLS Club 2,308.80

On Our Own 1,258.24

Performing Arts 3,191.62

Phi Theta Kappa 653.68

Roleplaying Game Club 336.22

Soccer Club - Mens 10,127.37

Soccer Club - Womens 2,486.67

Social Science/ Research 1,051.36

Softball Fund 1,753.10

Spectrum 1,873.04

STEM 2,053.59

TC Cares 609.00

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2018/19
 Balance Sheet

 As of September 30, 2018

September 30, 2018

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 18,641.70

Veterans Club 834.00

Women's Athletic Club 5,641.48

Women's Basketball Club 480.47

Total Restricted Funds 185,835.27

Total Equity 185,835.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 185,835.27

 Page 2 of 2


















































































	1. October 10 2018 Agenda
	9.A. 9-12-18 Minutes
	9.B. 9-12-18 Minutes (Budget Study)
	10.A. Synagro Renaming
	10.B. ACCJC Midterm
	10.C. CSEA COLA
	10.D. Faculty COLA
	10.E. Non Represented COLA
	10.F. President COLA
	10.G. Gym Storage
	10.H. G Building Hardware
	10.I. System Controller Replacement
	11.A. Course Inactivations
	11.B. Course Revisions
	11.C. New Courses
	11.D. Program Revision
	11.E. CDE Migrant Specialized
	11.F. CDE Migrant
	11.G. SIG IT
	11.H. Jamie Smith
	11.I. BSK Agreement
	11.J. PrestoSports Agreement
	11.K. Trudi Radtke Agreement
	11.L. Eureka Agreement
	11.M.1. Check Register Report - September
	11.M.2. Purchase Order Report - September
	13.A. Academic 10-10-18
	13.B. Classified 10-10-18
	14.A.1. Revenue Accounts - September
	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - September
	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - September
	14.A.4. ASB Report - September
	14.A.5. County Deposits - September



